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Honesto Gatchalian and Maria Salinas
Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102
jnj@cpuc.ca.gov; mas@cpuc.ca.gov

Re: Draft Resolution E-4343 — PPA between PG&E and Genesis Solar, 1.L1.C

Dear Mr. Gatchalian and Ms. Salinas:

As provided in the July 7, 2010 letter from Paul Douglas, the Coalition of
California Utility Employees and The Utility Reform Network (TURN) submit these
comments on Draft Resolution E-4343. Because these comments rely on
confidential information, both a public and confidential version of these comments
are being provided. Only the public version will be served on the service lists.

In draft Resolution E-4343, the Commission would approve a revised PPA
under which PG&E would buy the output of the Genesis solar project proposed to be
built in Riverside County. Under that PPA, [REDACTED].

However, the Resolution [REDACTED] cause PG&E to overpay
[REDACTED]. [REDACTED], the PPA should be returned to PG&E [REDACTED].

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
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[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

The Commission should return the PPA to PG&E and instruct PG&E to
renegotiate the PPA to eliminate the overpayment.

If you have any questions about the analysis in these comments, please
contact one of us or David Marcus (dmarcus2@sbceglobal.net).

COALITION OF CALIFORNIA THE UTILITY REFORM NETWORK
UTILITY EMPLOYEES

/sl /sl
Marc D. Joseph Matthew Freedman

MDdJ:bh
[REDACTED]
cc: Sean Simon, Energy Division
REDACTED VERSION ONLY:
Commissioner Michael Peevey, President
Commissioner John Bohn
Commissioner Dian Grueneich
Commissioner Nancy Ryan
Commissioner Timothy Simon
Julie Fitch, Director Energy Division
Karen Clopton, Chief Administrative Law Judge
Frank Lindh, General Counsel
Paul Douglas, Energy Division
Service Lists: R.08-08-009-R.08-02-007-R.06-02-012
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Bonnie Heeley, declare that on July 27, 2010, I emailed, had hand delivered and/or deposited
copies of the attached [REDACTED VERSION] of the COALITION OF CALIFORNIA
UTILITY EMPLOYEES and THE UTILITY REFORM NETWORK’S COMMENT
LETTER ON DRAFT RESOLUTION E-4343 in the United States Mail at South San
Francisco, California, with first class postage thereon fully prepaid and addressed as follows:

Via Email:
Re: Service List R.08-08-009

chris.leveriza@glacialenergy.vi
tdarton@pilotpowergroup.com
AMSmith@SempraUtilities.com
Iwisland@ucsusa.org
nrader@igc.org
rhardy@hardyenergy.com
dgulino@ridgewoodpower.com
rresch@seia.org
keith.mccrea@sablaw.com
jim_p_white@transcanada.com
garson_knapp@fpl.com

jordan.white@pacificorp.com
dsaul@pacificsolar.net
GouletCA@email.laccd.edu
kelly.cauvel@build-laccd.org
eisenblh@email.laccd.edu
rkeen@manatt.com
npedersen@hanmor.com
mmazur@3PhasesRenewables.com

susan.munves@smgov.net
ej_wright@oxy.com
klatt@energyattorney.com
douglass@energyattorney.com
pssed@adelphia.net
cathy.karlstad@sce.com
mike.montoya@sce.com
william.v.walsh@sce.com
rkmoore@gswater.com
kswitzer@gswater.com
cponds@ci.chula-vista.ca.us

mary@solutionsforutilities.com
DAKing@SempraGeneration.com
fortlieb@sandiego.gov
GBass@SempraSolutions.com
KHassan@SempraUtilities.com
TRoberts@SempraUtilities.com
CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com
jleslie@luce.com

Re Service List R.08-02-007

tdarton@pilotpowergroup.com
Iwisland@ucsusa.org
keith.mccrea@sutherland.com

jims@vea.coop
mmazur@3PhasesRenewables.com

ej_wright@oxy.com
douglass@energyattorney.com
allwazeready@aol.com
deana.ng@sce.com
rkmoore@gswater.com
DGarber@SempraUtilities.com
JPacheco@SempraUtilities.com

LUrick@SempraUtilities.com
WKeilani@SempraUtilities.com
GloriaB@anzaelectric.org
igoodman@commerceenergy.com

tam.hunt@gmail.com
mtierney-lloyd@enernoc.com
nes@a-klaw.com
sue.mara@rtoadvisors.com
cec@cpuc.ca.gov
nao@cpuc.ca.gov
skh@cpuc.ca.gov
mflorio@turn.org
cmmw@pge.com
beragg@goodinmacbride.com
jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com
jeffreygray@dwt.com
[cottle@winston.com
crmd@pge.com
mrh2@pge.com
ssmyers@att.net
bkc7@pge.com
whbooth@booth-law.com
rireeh123@sbcglobal.net
rick_noger@praxair.com

Re Service List R.06-02-012

chris.leveriza@glacialenergy.vi
tdarton@pilotpowergroup.com
AMSmith@SempraUtilities.com
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rhardy@hardyenergy.com
dgulino@ridgewoodpower.com
ron.cerniglia@directenergy.com
rick_noger@praxair.com
rresch@seia.org
keith.mecrea@sablaw.com
csmoots@perkinscoie.com

jim_p_white@transcanada.com
garson_knapp@fpl.com
Cynthia.A.Fonner@constellation.com
ken.baker@wal-mart.com
ej_wright@oxy.com
sylvia.castillo@bsgclearing.com
jordan.white@pacificorp.com
rkeen@manatt.com
mmazur@3PhasesRenewables.com

susan.munves@smgov.net
klatt@energyattorney.com
douglass@energyattorney.com
pssed@adelphia.net
pssed@adelphia.net
cathy.karlstad@sce.com
Joni.Templeton@sce.com
william.v.walsh@sce.com
kswitzer@gswater.com
kswitzer@gswater.com
cponds@ci.chula-vista.ca.us
DAKing@SempraGeneration.com
fortlieb@sandiego.gov
GBass@SempraSolutions.com
KHassan@SempraUltilities.com
CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com
jleslie@Iluce.com
tdarton@pilotpowergroup.com
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